
 

TOWN OF HIGHLAND BEACH 
AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

MEETING TYPE: Town Commission Meeting 

MEETING DATE March 25, 2025 

SUBMITTED BY: Pat Roman, Public Works Director  

SUBJECT: Lift Station 2 Engineering Fees for Bidding  
 

SUMMARY: 

 

The Town of Highland Beach plans to rehabilitate Lift Station No. 2, one of its six wastewater 

lift stations. It will reuse existing components in good condition, such as the control panel 

replaced in 2019. Other electrical and mechanical parts will be replaced to meet current 

standards. The station will be elevated to enhance resilience and accessibility above the 100-

year flood level. Key components like the control panel and valve vault access hatch will be 

raised to match the new elevation. The cost to prepare for engineering and bidding is 

$78,753.00.  This project supports our strategic 5-year capital improvement plan for our sewer 

infrastructure. 

 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$78,753.00 Engineering Cost; 402-535.000-531.000; Sewer – Professional Fees 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Hazen and Sawyer Scope of Services Work Authorization No. 2 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Commission Approval 
 


